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26 April, 2006 wo222-01 

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Greenclean Waste Management Ltd at 
Coldwinters, Blakescross, Lusk, Co. Dublin 

Dear Mr Boardman, 

I am to refer to the Agency’s notices of 16 December 2005 and 8 February 2006 which 
requested additional information in respect of the waste licence application, reference 
number WO222-01. 

It is noted that you have not responded to these notices issued in accordance with 
Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Your immediate attention to this matter is required. 

Yours sincerely, 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


